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Rivera, Maribe!l

From: Liliana Yepes [lyepes@gkaplantaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 4:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change the principal and the mailing address of the corporation "Q4Quality Inc"
Dear Sir,

Please change the principal and the mailing address of the corporation "Q4Quality Inc"

The new address is 499 EAST PALMETTO PARK ROAD SUITE 212, BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432, in the County
of PALM BEACH

We appreciate your help in this matter

Kind Regards

Liliana P Yepes

Law Office of Grant Kaplan

7100 W, Camino Real, Suite 100
Boca Raton, 'L 33433
Phone:(501)347.8337

Fax: (561) 347-8292

Toll free Number |-8887165744

CLULE, I ericarn-1rme 'J’fl“(!n"fﬂ(’ Cr.com

EXPERIENCED IN ALL AND EVERY TYPE OF IMMIGRATION LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:

o L-1VIsAS
o E-1/FE-2VISAS
e H-1viIsSAs

s EB-5VISAS

s FAMILY AND SPOUSE VISAS

s APPEALS

o REMOVAL AND DEPORTATION CASES

W aRE ALSO TRAINED FLORIDA CERTHIED MEDLATORS ANL CAN ASSIST WITH YOUR ALTERNATIVE DISPUTTE AND
RESCLUTION NEEDS,
wwwe.mediationsouthflorida.com

97




